Pushpak Shewale

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 24 October 2024 16:27

To: Pushpak Shewale

Cc: Stephen P; Mrunal Joshi; Divesh Tripathi

Subject: RE: LKO-T3-CIP Lounge Extra Qty JMR Sheet For PO
Ok to proceed.

From: Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in>

Sent: 24 October 2024 16:26

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: RE: LKO-T3-CIP Lounge Extra Qty JMR Sheet For PO

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Irfan,
We have processed the Additional C &I, Electrical & Lights of LKO-T3-CIP Lounge Work order in favour of Impulse Branding Solutions.

Enclosed is the SVD, Last Work Order & rate refernce for the same, request you to Kindly acknowledge & sign & resend the same to proceed further for approvals.

Regards,
Pushpak Shewale

From: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 24 October 2024 15:00

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed @travelfoodservices.com>; Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in>
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>

Subject: Re: LKO-T3-CIP Lounge Extra Qty JMR Sheet For PO

Dear Pushpak,
Please find the PO and excel sheet for the reference.

Thanks,
Divesh Tripathi

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 2:24 PM

To: Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale @k-corp.in>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: LKO-T3-CIP Lounge Extra Qty JMR Sheet For PO

Dear Pushpak
Please find the details/approvals from techno commercial on the same.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in>

Sent: 24 October 2024 13:21

To: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: LKO-T3-CIP Lounge Extra Qty JMR Sheet For PO

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Divesh,

Attachment missing, Also share reference work order along with annexure.

Regards,
Pushpak Shewale

From: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 24 October 2024 13:19

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed @travelfoodservices.com>; Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in>
Subject: Re: LKO-T3-CIP Lounge Extra Qty JMR Sheet For PO




Dear Pushpak,
Please Find the attachment.

Thanks,
Divesh Tripathi.

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 12:49 PM

To: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: FW: LKO-T3-CIP Lounge Extra Qty JMR Sheet For PO

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 09 September 2024 15:12

To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash
Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>;
Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: LKO-T3-CIP Lounge Extra Qty JMR Sheet For PO

Dear Trupti

Please find attached details for additional qty for LKO-T3-CIP Lounge.
Request you to upload on Safal for further PO processing.

Confirm once done.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: Monday, September 9, 2024, 3:02 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; arif <arif@impulsebranding.in>

Cc: 'kiran' <kiran@impulsebranding.in>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Vishal Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>
Subject: Re: CIP Lounge Extra Qty JMR Sheet For PO

Hi Irfan Sir,
I have checked all the extra quantities so you can proceed with the further process.

(warif attached Sign JMR also.

Thanks
Divesh Tripathi.

From: arif@impulsebranding.in <arif@impulsebranding.in>

Sent: Sunday, September 8, 2024 12:17 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed @travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; 'kiran' <kiran@impulsebranding.in>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Vishal Barot'
<vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>

Subject: RE: CIP Lounge Extra Qty JMR Sheet For PO

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Irfan Sir

Pfa attachment Documents

Please Check & Revert

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 07 September 2024 14:16

To: Arif Khan <arif@impulsebranding.in>

Cc: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; 'kiran' <kiran@impulsebranding.in>; 'Vishal Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>
Subject: RE: CIP Lounge Extra Qty JMR Sheet For PO

Dear Arif
Can you share attachment as [ don’t see any attachment.
Please do share for further check and process.

Regards,
Irfan



From: Arif Khan <arif@impulsebranding.in>

Sent: Saturday, September 7, 2024 10:53 AM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed @travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; 'kiran' <kiran@impulsebranding.in>; 'Vishal Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>
Subject: Re: CIP Lounge Extra Qty JMR Sheet For PO

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Reminder 2

Arif Khan
COOQ -Impulse
+91-9768368608

From: arif@impulsebranding.in <arif@impulsebranding.in>

Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 11:05 PM

To: 'Irfan Sayed' <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: 'Divesh Tripathi' <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; 'kiran' <kiran@impulsebranding.in>; 'Vishal Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>
Subject: CIP Lounge Extra Qty JMR Sheet For PO

Dear Irfan Sir,
as per your request, [ have made changes in the Extra Qty Sheet JMR Signature Qty

Please Send PO

Please check & revert.

Arif Khan
COO -Impulse
+91-9768368608



